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}ennx Pennington
_

From: DMHD Fax <noreply@fax.goto.com>

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2022 1:42 PM

To: lenny Pennington

Subject: Fax successfully sent to =1 850-617-68381 |
B

Success!

I Fax sent

Your fax to +1 850-617-6381 was successfully transmitted at 13:42 EDT.

Time
Monday, September 18, 2023 at 13:42 EDT

From
JPennington@drivermcafee.com
Jenny Pennington

+1 904-301-1279

To
+1 850-617-6381
8506176381 @drivermcafeehawthornediebenowp.fax.onjive.com
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HIGHWOOD HARBOR PARTNERS, LLC - Articles of Organization (Faxed Copy)
(00575626xAF098).PDF
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HIGHWOOD HARBOR PARTNERS. LLC
ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION

The undersigned, being a member or duly authorized representative of a member, desiring
to form a limited liability company under the lorida Limited Liability Company Act, Chapier 605,
Florida Statutes, does hereby adopt the tollowing Articles of Organization:

ARTICLE I — NAME:

The name of the mited hability company is HIGHWOOD HARBOR PARTNERS. 1LI.C (the
“Company’).

ARTICLE Il — ADDRESS:
The mailing address and street address of the Company's principal oftice is:

Highwood Harbor Partners. 1LLC
241 Atlantic Blvd.
Suite 201
Neptune Beach, FL 32266

ARTICLE 11l - COMMENCEMENT OF EXISTENCE :

The Company shall exast perpetually, The exastence of the Company commences on the
date these Articles of Orgamization are filed with the Florida Secretary of States.

ARTICLE IV = CONTINUATION OF LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

So long as the Company continues 10 have at least once remaining member, the death,
retirement, resignation, expulsion. bankruptey, or dissolution of any member or the occurrence of
any other cvent that terminates the continued membership of any member shall not cause the
Company to be dissolved. and upon the oceurrence ol any such event, the Company shall be
continued without dissolution. At anv time there are no members, the Company 1s not dissolved
and 1s not required to be wound up it; within one (1) vear afier the occurrence of the event that
terminated the continued membership of the last remaining member. the personal representative
or other legal representative of the last remaining member agrees in wnting to Lomlnlltvlht
Company and agrees to the admission of the personal representative of such member or its nom m%c
or designee to the Company as amember, eflective as of the oceurrenee of the event that ts..rmlnflied
the continued membership of the tast remaining member.
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ARTICLE V ~ REGISTERED AGENT AND OFFICE:
The name and street address of the Company’s initial registered agent for service of process

in the state is:

Bradlev W. Hudson
241 Atlantic Blvd.
Saite 201
Neptune Beach, Fio 32266

ARTICLE VI — MANAGEMENT AND AUTHGRITY:
The Company shatl be & manager-managed company.  No member of the Company shall

ke an agent of the Company solely by vinue of being a member, and no member shall have awthority
ompany soiely by virtue of being a member.

to wncur deb: or contractual Hability on behait of the C

IN WITNESS WHEREOY . the undersigned has b ..ercumo set h:s hand and scal this 15th dav

///f’ﬂZ/
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Bradicy W. Hudson, Authorized Representative

of September, 2023,
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ACCEPTANCE OF REGISTERED AGENT

Ashwon Hudson agrees to act a3 registered agent for the Company named above, 1o accepl
service of process at the place designated in these Articles of Organization, and fo comply with
the provisions of Chapier 603, Florida Statuies, and acknowledges that he is familiar with, and
accepts, the obligations of such position. .
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Date: September 15, 2023 /-
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